

# REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, November 15th, 2018

Meeting #13

- I. Call to Order:** 5:14 pm
- II. Roll Call**  
**PRESENT:** Andrej, Hunter, Amanda, Allison, Elizabeth, Art, Eni, Crystal, Emily, Mick, Sophia, Cy'ral, Ashkan, Ameena, John, Westin, Dean Sherry, Ivan, Katlyn, Reilly, Hector, Bassel, Cameron, Sofia, Pin  
**EXCUSED:** Natalie, Miranda, Isabel, Blake, Michelle, Patrick, Reuben, Katlyn  
**UNEXCUSED:**
- III. Approval of Minutes** 14-0-1, *Passed.*
- IV. Announcements:**
- A. PC East Ballroom: Arts and Humanities Mixer 7-10pm, 11/15
  - B. November 10th-18th: Hunger and Homelessness Awareness Week
- V. Public Input and Introduction**
- VI. Committee Reports**
- A. **Finance Committee [Amanda Jiao]**
    - Week 10 BBQ
      - ❖ Annual 10th Week Event hosted by RCC for Revelle Community with free Phil's BBQ. Held in the plaza with an assortment of barbecue and side options.
      - ❖ Move to approve \$1200 from Line Item, \$2198.11 from GU, \$3398.11 Total, 14-0-2, *Passed.*
    - Second Year Representative
      - ❖ 2 tide pods and 2 tacos for everyone who attends!
      - ❖ Move to approve \$237.04 from GU, 13-0-3, *Passed.*
  - B. **Revelle Organizations Committee [Crystal Sandoval]**
    - Last ROC meeting of the quarter!! Monday, 5p-6p in Conference Room C!!
    - Welcome Back week is coming together! All orgs will have events during that week and I'll have the date for the org fair soon!
  - C. **Rules Committee [Andrej Pervan]**
    - I have nothing to report.
  - D. **Appointments Committee [Hunter Kirby]**
    - I have nothing to report.
  - E. **Graduation Committee [Isabel Lopez]**
    - I have nothing to report.
  - F. **Election Committee [-]**
  - G. **Student Services Committee [Miranda Pan]**
    - Stay after meeting for like 10 minutes so we can meet for a bit :)
- VII. Reports**
- A. **President [Andrej Pervan]**
    - CCP
      - ❖ AS Senator Stipend
        - a. *FOR:* Senators don't "feel compensated enough"
        - b. *NOT:* obvious
        - c. It's on the responsibility of the AS president to make sure the senators feel compensated
        - d. Week 3, Boba event to get constituents to follow

- e. Sixth college has a bylaw change for finance committee to spend money on events during the summer
  - Leader Luncheon
    - ❖ VCSA, Dr. Allison Saterlan
      - a. Talked about issues like off campus housing, athletics, overpopulation, press for new student studying/hang out areas
- B. **Vice President of Internal [Hunter Kirby]**
  - Retreat info
    - ❖ Retreat part 1: THIS Saturday, 11/17 4-8 pm!
    - ❖ December 1st: 7 - 10pm Retreat pt 2!
  - Be sure to check your emails and the Facebook page regularly
  - Master roster
  - Position expectations
- C. **Vice President of Administration [Elizabeth Bottenberg]**
  - Reports
- D. **Vice President of External [Allison Kramer]**
  - Thanks Erika for taking our picture!
  - If you are an all-campus committee rep GO TO YOUR MEETINGS!!!
  - Event week 1-- free cookies
  - Council visits early next quarter
  - Apparel
- E. **Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Art Porter and Eni Ikuku]**
  - UC Path Payroll System (no go!!)
  - Revamping spaces around campus to benefit current students to boost morale
    - ❖ Spaces in Revelle:
      - a. Blake Hall Courtyard
      - b. Argo Hall Courtyard
      - c. Fleet Courtyard
      - d. Keeling Courtyard
      - e. Keeling Rooftop
    - ❖ Eni: Meetings with security soon to work on late night study space is Revelle
  - Funding for emergency housing
  - Askan: Sent out a needs survey, ACTA partnership, working on a long term emergency Food Pantry when the normal one is closed during the holidays
  - Ameena: How are we currently advertising?
    - ❖ Allison: Facebook event, posters, info link, give info to RAs
    - ❖ Discussion: Digital marquee in the plaza? Use HDH TVs for marketing!
  - AS Senator Office hours
    - ❖ Constituents want free food and more fun events!!!
    - ❖ Need to strategize marketing approaches to reach more people!
  - HDH will subsidize items in the market and provide subsidized lyft codes for those staying on campus over Thanksgiving break
- F. **Director of Spirit and Events [Natalie Davoodi]**
  - Week 10 BBQ is going to be Wednesday of Week 10 from 12:00-2:00 PM in the plaza (get hype). Phil's will be serving like last time. Potential appearances by King Triton, Pep Band, and Triton Tide with gear (stay tuned because I'm not sure if any of them are coming yet).
  - NEW MEMBERS:
    - ❖ If your position requires that you do an event each quarter, try to do one this quarter if you can. If you do not feel like you can produce a good enough program so last minute it's okay, you can do two programs during winter quarter instead. (We would rather have you wait and do more quality programs next quarter than rush to get one done this quarter.)
    - ❖ If you choose to do a program this quarter, you can message me on

Facebook to plan a 1:1 meeting with me if you would like to discuss in person any ideas/questions you have, or you can just communicate with me over messenger to ask whatever questions you have.

- ❖ Heads up that next quarter, it will be mandatory for you to have a 1:1 meeting with me early-ish during the quarter if your position requires that you put on a program (I'll send a form out). If your position doesn't require that you put on a program but you would like to plan one, you will also need to sign up to have a meeting with me.
- I'm here as a resource to help you all with event planning so please let me know at any time if you have any questions!!
- G. **Director of Student Services [Miranda Pan]**
  - Hum and Hotcakes
    - ❖ Went well!
- H. **Class Representatives**
  - **Fourth Year Representative [Isabel Lopez]**
    - ❖ I have nothing to report.
  - **Third Year Representative [Emily Paris]**
    - ❖ Come out to Doyle park tomorrow at 6:45 for free regents pizza
  - **Second Year Representative [Blake Civello]**
    - ❖ Facebook Page is up and running!
    - ❖ Event Tacos and Tide Pods: Week 9
  - **First Year Representative [Mick Salazar and Sophia Correa]**
    - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- I. **Commuter Representative [Cy'ral Davis]**
  - Working on getting bean bags!!!
- J. **Transfer Representative [Ameena Pascua and Ashkan Hassani]**
  - I have nothing to report.
- K. **International Representative [John Lee]**
  - I have nothing to report.
- L. **Out of State Representative [Westin Gibbs]**
  - I have nothing to report.
- M. **Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Miranda Pan]**
  - I have nothing to report.
- N. **Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Emily Paris]**
  - I have nothing to report.
- O. **Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]**
  - I am a resource to you! I am here to support you as Revelle students!
  - Week 6 deadline has been rough on students + financial aid consequences
  - Support those you know that are impacted by the fires in California and connect them to Dean Sherry asap!
- P. **Campus-Wide Representatives**
  - **HDH [Ivan Verastica]**
    - ❖ HDH Powerpoint
      - a. Forums are every Week 8, 5pm on Thursdays
    - ❖ Thanksgiving Shutdown
      - a. Everything will be closed Thursday, Friday, and Saturday
      - b. Only some places will open on SUNDAY. Check their specific times.
  - **SFAC [Katlyn Monte]**
    - ❖ I have nothing to report.
  - **UCAB [Reilly Cannon]**
    - ❖
    - ❖ Student center will close at 6 pm and Price Center will close at 6:30 pm on Wednesday and resume new hours on Sunday
    - ❖ Shogun Feedback - their lease is over in two years
  - **WCSAB [Hector Godinez]**

- ❖ The Great American Smokeout today!
  - a. Big success!
  - b. All of UCSD is smoke free!! Including the forest nearby Geisel!! SHA will be at Hullabaloo supporting students in need or look of concern
  - c. World AIDS Day, Nov 28th
  - d. Health Coach Pilot program next quarter
    - i. Personal appointments between students and coaches to improve well being
- **RFAB [Bassel Hatoum]**
  - ❖ Weight Room at Rimal will be closed Dec 17th - January 5th
  - ❖ Aux Gym will be closed December 10th to January 2nd
  - ❖ Spanos will close from Dec 17th - Jan 2nd
  - ❖ All recreation facilities will close on Dec 22nd until Jan 2nd Yoga Rave
  - ❖ November 19th, Beach Clean Up
  - ❖ Muir volleyball Courts, Nov 19th, Spike Ball Tournament
  - ❖ Men's Waterpolo is going into the finals!
- **SCSG [Cameron Thomas]**
  - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **BAC [Cy'ral Davis]**
  - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **EJA [Sofia Nelson Ferezi]**
  - ❖ Inter Sustainability Council:
    - a. Sustainability Farmer's Market in Spring (they bring The Food Pantry!)
    - b. Educational workshops on composting and recycling!
- **SOVAC [Patrick Liu]**
  - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **ASCE [Michelle De Vries]**
  - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **LSAC [Pin Daoreung]**
  - ❖ Events:
    - a. November 16th, 12-1PM, Seuss Room Foyer-Coffee with our Librarians
    - b. November 21st, 12-2PM Seuss Room-Turkey Calling Show
    - c. November 28th, 5-6:30 PM, Seuss Room-New Writing Series, Marilyn Chin, Poet
  - ❖ New Services:
    - a. Tech Lending-Listening to users, laptops can now be borrowed for up to 24 hours, which means they can be taken from the building
    - b. DML-3D photo scanning software is now standard on the DML workstations; anyone can go in a process photos into 3D models
    - c. East Commons (G2E)-due to popularity, have added 2 more adjustable-height tables +3 new stools
  - ❖ Reservation of spaces in the library
- **EDI [Crystal Sandoval]**
  - ❖ CCC: Native American Heritage Art Gallery Showing from right now to December 1st
  - ❖ Suicide on Campus this week
    - a. Dean Sherry: Often times they are urban legends. Administration will always let you know urgent news like this through email as soon as possible.
- **Basic Needs Advocate [Ruben Lamaban]**
  - ❖ I have nothing to report.

**VIII. New Business**

- A. Move to appoint Bassel to Rules Committee, 15-0-1, *Passed*.
- B. Apply to Alternative Breaks!!!
- C. Lyft code for 22nd through 24th: ucsdcares
  - \$5 for two rides within three miles valid Thursday through Sunday
- D. Hunter: Revelle College is the best college and all the other colleges suck
- E. Gavel: Hunter gives the gavel to Hector!

**IX. Unfinished Business**

**X. Announcements**

**XI. Roll Call and Adjournment**

**PRESENT:** Andrej, Hunter, Amanda, Allison, Elizabeth, Miranda, Crystal, Emily, Mick, Sophia, Cy'ral, Ashkan, Aameena, John, Westin, Dean Sherry, Ivan, Reilly, Hector, Bassel, Cameron, Sofia, Pin, Ruben

**EXCUSED:** Eni, Art, Natalie, Isabel, Blake, Michelle, Patrick, Katlyn

**UNEXCUSED:**

**ADJOURNED: 6:43 pm**

*Be savage not average.*

*-Art Porter*

